



Senior Client Manager syoung@augustmack.com

Sarah serves as Senior Client Manager for August Mack Environmental, Inc.'s Cleveland office. Sarah has over 20 years of environmental consulting experience. She is a Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM) and her professional experience and technical expertise include: RCRA, UST closures, and state cleanup and voluntary remediation programs; Brownfield and contaminated site redevelopment; geological and hydrogeological investigations; soil, sediment, and groundwater sampling and data evaluation; vapor intrusion evaluation and mitigation; remedial evaluation, selection, design, and construction; risk evaluation; and due diligence environmental site assessments.

Project Experience:

- Led multiple projects for facilities in the Midwest undergoing closure through State Cleanup, Voluntary Remediation/Action, or Leaking UST Programs. Activities included managing investigations to define contamination in soil, groundwater, sediment, surface water, and air; designing and implementing remediation strategies; regulatory coordination and community involvement.
- Managed and implemented numerous vapor intrusion investigations and mitigation system installations in commercial and residential buildings.
- Coordinated numerous investigation and remediation projects associated with complex environmental insurance claims. Lead communication with defense counsel, coverage counsel, environmental claims specialists, oversight consultants, and the insured.
- Performed and supported redevelopment projects to manage construction waste and mitigate exposure to current or future site occupants.
- Managed numerous Phase I and Phase II Environmental Site Assessments on commercial and industrial properties throughout the U.S.

Education & Certifications:

- B.S. Environmental Management, Indiana University
- Minor, Indiana University, Business
- 40-Hour OSHA Hazardous Waste Site Operations (HAZWOPER) Training and current 8-Hour Refresher
- Certified Hazardous Materials Manager (CHMM), #15627

Expertise:

- RCRA, LUST, SCP, VRP
- Geological and Hydrogeological Investigations
- Soil and Groundwater Sampling
- Vapor Intrusion (VI) Coordination, Evaluation and Mitigation
- Soil and Groundwater Remediation Systems
- Brownfield Redevelopment
- Hazardous Waste Removal
- Regulatory Coordination
- Phase I and Phase II Site Assessments

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental, Inc.
Senior Client Manager
2021-Present

Senior Manager
2016-2021

Senior Project Manager
2014-2016

Project Manager
2012-2014

Alt & Witzig Engineering, Inc.
Senior Project Manager
2009-2012

Project Manager
2003-2009

RP Consultants, Inc.
Field Scientist
2000-2003